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Dear  Michael,

When  the  Toomerfs  team  was asked  by Planning  Board  members  on June  8 about  the  distance  between  their  property

(and  proposed  retaining  wall,  retaining  slope,  paved  parking  surface  etc.)  and College  Brook,  the  Toomerfs  correctly

noted  that  the  distance  varies  quite  a bit,  but  they  may  have  overestimated  the  closest  distances  (which  are from

Toomerfs'  rock  wall  boundary  to my property,  as noted  in the  attached).

I wonder  if you  could  reach  out  soon  to Jim Rice (and  his access  to the  CAI Technology  maps)  to prov.ide  objective  data

to the  Planning  Board  prior  to the  June 22 meeting,  using  your  scaling-off-of-maps  expertise.

If not  (or also)  could  you  forward  and post  the  attached  map,  with  this  cover  note.  My  amateur  scaling  calculations

suggest  that  the  distance  between  the  Toomerfs'  rock-wall  boundary  and College  Brook  is as close  as 133  feet  (from  my

property  to theirs).  And it ranges  to quite  a bit more  than  that,  depending  on where  and how  one  places  the  ruler.

Best,  Joshua

7 Chesley  Drive,  Durham,  NH

Joshua  Meyrowitz,  Ph.D.

Professor Emeritus
Department  of  Communication
Horton  Social  Science  Center

University of New Hampshire
Durham  NH 03824-2616

603-862-3031  -  24-hr  voice  mail;  603-868-5090  -  Home

Prof.Joshua.Meyrowitz@qmail.  com
https:l/unh.academia.edu/JoshuaMeyrowitz
NOTE:lrarely  check"Messenger"  or  Facebook
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Dgta shown  on this map is provided  for plannlr+g am Informalkinal purposes only. The municipality and CAI Technologies are not responsible for any use for other purposes
or misuse  or misreprssentallon  oT this map.


